
 
 

                          

 

 

 

TO: Eric Campbell, City Manager  

FROM: Wesley Russ 

DATE: October 18, 2021 

RE: Adoption of the Revised Emergency Operations Plan 

 
Summary:   Request that City Council adopt a resolution adopting the revised Emergency Operations 
Plan. 
 

Background:     City Council last adopted a revised Emergency Operations Plan (EOP) at its October 24, 
2017 meeting. The City has a joint EOP with James Madison University and Rockingham County. The EOP 
established the foundation for a coordinated response to emergencies. 
 
Key Issues: The City is required to revise and adopt its Emergency Operations Plan every four years. 
 
Environmental Impact:   

 

Fiscal Impact:  

 

Prior Actions:  The Emergency Operations Plan was last revised in 2017.  

 

Alternatives: (a) Adopt the proposed resolution adopting the revised Emergency Operations Plan 

 (b)  

 

Community Engagement:  
 
Recommendation:    Staff recommends alternative (a). 

 
Attachments:   1. Harrisonburg / Rockingham County / James Madison University Emergency 

Operations Plan 

2. Proposed resolution  

 

Review:  



 
 

                          

 

The initiating Department Director will place in Legistar, in sequence of transmittal, the names of each department 

that must initial their review in order for this item to be placed on the City Council agenda. The completion of 

review only addresses the readiness of the issue for Council consideration. This does not address the 

recommendation for approval or denial of the issue.



 


